

Painter London

M *Please contact below

hollycoopernz@gmail.com www.hollycooper.co.nz

Profile

I am a fit and healthy 34year old New Zealander with dual British/New Zealand citizenship. I have been working in Film, Theatre and other creative industries full time for nine years. I am passionate about Travel, Music, Art and drinking great cocktails.

Skills

I have good solid skills and experience within Art & Prop Departments with my key area of expertise being Props Painting.

I have On-set, Locations and Workshop experience.

Other areas of experience include: Breakdown (Set/Props/Costume), Costume Dressing & Standing By (Costume Armour/Armoury), Assistant Prop Maker and Workshop Manager. My specialities are props surfacing and finishing (wood, fibreglassing, metal, marble, detailing etc), leather dying, fabric treatment, furniture ageing and matching anything and everything!

For more information about me and examples of my work please visit www.hollycooper.co.nz

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree (Hons) in Sculpture (First Division, 2004)

Massey University (2001-02 & 2004), Wellington

Ilam Art School (2003), University of Canterbury, Christchurch

References

Sophia Chowdry, Set Decorator - Game of Thrones *Please contact for details

Tom Roberts, Props Master - This Beautiful Fantastic/Capital *Please contact for details

Nicole Day, Head Scenic – The Quest *Please contact for details

Stuart Frossell, Production Designer – The Quest *Please contact for details

Experience

Film & Television

Game Of Thrones 6

Head Props Painter

(Location)

HBO, Spain

August - November 2015

This Beautiful Fantastic

Dressing Props - Dailies

London, UK

July - August 2015

Miss Peregrine's Home

For Peculiar Children

Props Painter - Dailies

Fox Productions, London, UK

June 2015

Capitol (TV Mini Series)

Stand by Props - Dailies

BBC, London, UK

May 2015

Game of Thrones 5

Head Props Painter

(Location)

HBO, Croatia & Spain

August - November 2015

Keeley Hire Film & TV

Workshop manager

Assistant Prop Maker

London, UK

May 2013 - June 2014

The Quest

Location Scenic Painter

ABC, Vienna, Austria

June 2013 - September 2013

The Hobbit (Trilogy)

Armour & Weapons Dept.

Dresser/On Set Dresser

Weta Workshop, Wellington, NZ

April 2012 - July 2012

Need To Know (Music Video)

K+Lab and Sacha Vee

Props Dresser/Props Painting

Junkfood Recording Ltd

May 2012

The Light Harvester

Costume Breakdown/

Set Breakdown

Retinae Production, Wellington, NZ

June 2012

The Hobbit (Trilogy)

Senior Props Painter

3 Foot 7 Ltd, Wellington, NZ

September 2010 - April 2012

Experience

Film & Television

The Adventures of Tintin Wingnut Films, Wellington, NZ

Pick ups - Set Painter August 2010

Digifilms, Auckland, NZ Tracker

Set and Props Painter October - November 2009

Kingdom Come South Vineyard Ltd, NZ **Props Painter** August - December 2008

Various TV Adverts One Red Dog Ltd, Auckland, NZ

Assistant Painter April - May 2008

Master Chef TVNZ, Auckland, NZ

Set Painter October 2009

Aroha Comedy Festival TVNZ

Set Painter

2Construct LTD, Auckland, NZ

December 2009

TVNZ Christmas in the Park

Set Painter

2Construct Ltd, Auckland, NZ

December 2009

2008 Wella Hair Awards TVNZ

Assistant Set Dresser

2Construct Ltd, Auckland, NZ

April 2008

Brush Hand Painter

Underworld Rise of The Lycans Lakeshore International LTD, NZ

Dec 2007 - March 2008

Experience

Theatre & Productions

A Short Cut to Happiness

Set and Props Painter

Set and Props Painter

Circa Theatre, Wellington, NZ

April - May 2012

All My Sons

Circa Theatre, Wellington, NZ

June - July 2012

Magnolia Street

Props Painter

Costume Breakdown

Downstage Theatre, Wellington, NZ

July 2012

Clybourne Park Props Painter Circa Theatre, Wellington, NZ

Sept - Oct 2012

The World Of Wearable Arts

Props assistant

TSB Arena, Wellington, NZ

September 2006 & 2009

The Arrival

Assistant Set & Props Painter

Sydney Festival 2010

Hong Kong Arts Festival 2010

September 2010 - April 2012